Nathan Lafferty

From: Richard Conte 2 Y

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 3:58 PM

To: Doug Tifft; Cheryl Miskey; Kay Gallagher
Cc: John Richmond; Michael Modes
Subject: RE: WAH Request, tomorrow 1/13

approved. | may or may not need you to get on the bridge for tomorrow at 200pm to discuss the OC report as
a group.

It depends on if John says it is ready or not.

When we go through the report at a group, we should record specifc Q at least if not As. also for the pending
comm plan. Barkley an McNamara are lead for comm plan.

| wil be covering the branch tomorrow at the 800am meeting, Doug tell me what to say on priority project
status.

Michael with cover for me as prearranged on Wednesday morning, since | will be in late.

From: Doug Tifft

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 3:25 PM 7
To: Richard Conte; Cheryl Miskey; Kay Gallagher
Subject: WAH Request, tomorrow 1/13

Rich,

| would like to change my work schedule for tomorrow 1/13 to work at home. My hours of work will be 6:45am
- 4:30pm.

Resources:

I have access to Citrix.

| will be taking paper copies of all documents that | require.

| will be checking voice mail and email periodically throughout the day.
My cell numberis]  ®®© ]

&6

Plan:
I plan to work on the Oyster Creek LR inspection report documents reviewed.

-Doug
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